## Naatsis'Aan Community School



Naatsis'Aan Community School, Inc. P.O. Box 10010

> Tonalea, Arizona 86044 Telephone: (928) 672-2335

Fax: (928) 672-2609 Website: ncswarriors.org

Under 10 NN Section 106©, this notice is hereby given to the General Public that the To'Nanees'Dizi Schools II, School Board Members, will hold a regular school board meeting, open to the public on July 20, 2023, at 11:00 AM at Kinłani Bordertown Dormitory, Flagstaff, Arizona. The orders in which items appear on the agenda are considered but are subject to change by the board without prior notice during the meeting. Pursuant to 10 NNC Section 106, the Board may vote to go into the executive session which may not be open to the public at any time during the meeting, regarding personnel matters, confidential records, legal advice, and/or pending or contemplated litigation. If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify Mrs. Lillian Benallie-Rock, Interim Principal at (928) 672-2335 ext. 201 at least 24 hours before the meeting.

		PROPO	OSED AG	ENDA						
1.	MEETING CALL TO ORDER	Meeting was called to order at				by				
2.	INVOCATION	Invocation was provided by					<del>.</del>			
3.	ROLL CALL	CC:	_ FF:	WG:						
4.	ADOPTION OF AGENDA (Tab 1)	M:	_ S:	Vote:	/_		_			
5.	RECOGNITION OF GUEST									
6.	COMMUNITY COMMENTS (Limited to 3 minutes) P Governing Board and subject to reasonable time, space comments, an individual member of the Governing Bo may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a ma matters that have not been noticed in advance as a para	ce, and mar pard may res tter be plac	nner restrices spond to content to the second to content to the second s	ctions as the Concerns made	Governie by the	ing Board ose who h	may establis ave addresse	h. After ted the Bo	the community pard, the Boar	rd
7.	ADOPTION OF MINUTES (Tab 2) Regular Board Meeting Minutes: June 16, 2023.			M: _		_S:	Vote:	/		
8.	REPORTS (Tab 3) Interim Principal – Submitted Facility Supervisor – Submitted									
9.	UNFINISHED BUSINESS (Tab 4) - None									
10.	A. Business Technician / Vouchers B. Business Technician / Budget Report			M: _ M: _		S: S:	Vote: Vote:			
11.	. NEW BUSINESS (Tab 5)  C. Consideration and possible approval to acce	pt Resolut	ion No. Jl	JLY202023.						
	Approving and adopting the updated operation 2024 as follow and hereby attached: Article of EXHIBIT "B", Parent/Student Handbook as Exhibit "F". Residential Policy as	of Incorpor EXHIBIT "C	ration as E C", Teache	EXHIBIT "A", er's Handboo	Orgar ok as E	nizátional EXHIBIT '	Chart 2023 'D", 2023-20	3-2024 a 024 We	as Ilness	

	D.	Consideration and approval to dispose or sell (at a nominal price) obso				,	ı
			IVI:	_ 5:	_ Vote:	/	_/
	E.	Consideration and possible approval of the Eehaniih organizational groschool Gymnasium on August 5, 2023, to host an 8-Team Men's Bask			ne Naatsis'A	an Cor	nmunity
		Oction Cymhasiam on August 5, 2025, to flost an 6-ream with a bask	M:	S:	_ Vote:	1	1
12.		AVEL					
	F.	Consideration and possible approval for two (2) staff and one (1) NAGS Conference, August 17-19, 2023, at Hilton Sedona Resort at Bell Rock					
		Conference, August 17-19, 2023, at fillion Sectoria Resort at Bell Rock			_ Vote:	•	
				_ 0	_ voto		
13.	PRO	DCUREMENT					
	G.	Consideration and possible approval for the To'Nanees'Dizi' School Bo					
		Grant School Association (NAGSA) and appoint a Primary and Alterna	te Represe	ntative for f	FY 2023-202	24. Me	mbership fee
		is \$1,500.	N/I·	c.	_ Vote:	,	1
	Н	Consideration and possible approval for the To'Nanees'Dizi' Schools II					
	• • •	Schools Board Association, Inc. for the 2023-2024 school year. Member					7 2 11 10 21 0 Na
		•	M:	_ S:	_ Vote:	/	
	I.	Consideration and possible approval for Northland-Rural Therapy Associated No. 2012 and to 1012 and to					
		to NCS students for SY 2023-2024, at a total cost of \$13,264 and to re \$13,264, for recurring services.			nase order _ Vote:		
		ψ10,204, for recurring services.	IVI	_ 0	_ vole		
	J.	Consideration and possible approval for Northland-Rural Therapy Asso	ociates, LL0	C to provide	e Physical T	herapy	Services to
		NCS students for SY 2023-2024, at a total cost of \$13,064 and to requ	est for an o	pen purcha	se order in	the am	ount of
		\$13,064, for recurring services.	M:	_ S:	_ Vote:	/	
	V	Consideration and possible energyal for Dr. Donald T. Johnson, Jr. Co	duactional F	)ovobologio	t to provide	navaha	aduactional
	K.	Consideration and possible approval for Dr. Ronald T. Johnson, Jr., Ed and therapeutic counseling services to NCS Students for SY 2023-202					educational
		and therapeutic counseling services to 1400 olddents for 01 2025-202			_ Vote:		1
				_	_ 10.0		
	L.	Consideration and possible approval for Dr. Marie A. Max, Ed D., Spee					
		Therapy Services to NCS Students for SY 2023-2024, at a cost of \$1,1		, plus milea	ige of \$229.	25 = \$1	,379.25 per
		day, at the total cost and open purchase order in the amount of \$64,52	.8. M·	c.	_ Vote:	,	1
			IVI	_ ა	_ vole	_/	
	M.	Consideration and possible approval for IT Support for 11 months, Aug	ust 1, 2023	3 - June 30.	2024, for N	ative In	novation, Inc.
		in the amount of \$23,308.34.			_ Voté:		
	N.	Consideration and possible approval for Audit Services of Financial Sta		id Federal I	Programs by	/ CWDI	_, Certified
		Public Accounts for the Year ending June 30, 2023, in the amount of \$	28,000.	C.	_ Vote:	1	1
			IVI	_ 5:	_ vote:	/	
14.	PER	RSONNEL / EXECUTIVE SESSION					
	0.						
		2023-2024 at Naatsis'Aan Community School (NCS).	M:	_ S:	_ Vote:	_/	
	ь.	Consideration and possible approach to the Object Town O. 1. 11. Object Town O. 11. Object	م ماماسم				ا د داد مسمسا
	۲.	Consideration and possible approval to offer Short-Term Contract to Chefor use by the students for the 2023-2024 school year.	•				
		. N. 1909 N.Y. HIO GROWNING INT THE EVENT OF A JUSTICIAL VEGI	IVI.	V. J.	V (/IC-	,	,

	Q.	Consideration and approv	val of Stipend Positions and amounts for FY 2	2023-2024	l <u>.</u>				
			·			Vote:	/	_/	
	R.	Consideration and possibl Naatsis'Aan Community S	le approval to hire Ms. H. Botone for employn School (NCS).			School Yea Vote:			t
	S.	Consideration and possible	e approval to amend the Short-Term Contrac			lie-Rock, Inte		•	
15.	INF	ORMATION AND ANNOU	NCEMENTS - None	IVI	0	voic			
16.	NEX	CT BOARD MEETING	Date: August 24, 2023. Time:						
17.	AD.	JOURNMENT	Meeting adjourned at						